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Diamond Williams 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 05,201 1 3:43 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Bart Fletcher; Martha Brown; Reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us; Martin Friedman; Trina Collins 
Subject: Filing in Docket No. 110264-WS; Labrador Utilities, Inc.'s Application for an increase in water and 

wastewater rates in Pasco County, Florida 
Importance: High 
Attachments: PSC Clerk 09 (AOM Notice of Interim Rate Increase).pdf 

m, m .  , 

a. 

b. 

C. 

d. 

Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com 

Docket No. 110264-WS; Labrador Utilities, Inc.'s Application for an increase in water and 
wastewater rates in Pasco County, Florida - Filing Labrador Utilities, Inc.'s Notice of Filing the 
Affidavit of Mailing evidencing that the Notice of Interim Rate Increase has been mailed to the 
Utility's customers. 

Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

6 Pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk and attachments - 6 pages. 
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ROSE, SUNDSTROM 8r BENTLEY, UP 
www.nbattomeys.com 

Plase Respond to the Lakc Mary Office 

December 5 , 201 1 

VIA E-FILING 

CRUSlUNW.MUtXU 
SmmT. MmDm, PA. 

TnawAsP.MullM 
CfihmTH. W h  

Wnrurr R SUNRWROM, P A  
DUNB D. W o n ,  PA. 

JOHN L W~unron 

Rorarr M.C Rose, (1924-2006) 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shwnard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 110264-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc. 
Our File No.: 30057.199 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is Labrador Utilities, Inc.'s 
Notice of Filing the Affidavit of Mailing evidencing that the Notice of Interim Rate 
Increase attached thereto has been mailed to the Utility's customers. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this matter, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

- MARTIN S. PRI$DMAN 
For the Firm 

MSF/tlc 
Enclosures 

cc: Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Martha Brown, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 

766 N. SUN DRIVE, SUITE 4030, LIKE IMAIIY, FLonnu 32746 (44V) 830-6331 FAX (W830-8522 
2548 BLAIRSZDNE FWES DRIVE, T- FLORIDA 32301 (850) 877-6555 FAX (850) 656-4029 

750 PENINSVU C~mm c m ~ ~ ,  SUITE 2020, B o a  RATON, FLORIDA 33487 (561) 782-71 14 FAX (561) 982-71 16 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application of 
LABRADOR UTILITIES, INC. 

rates in Pasco County, Florida 
for an increase in water and wastewater DOCKET NO. 110264-WS 

NOTICE OF PILING 

Applicant, LABRADOR UTILITIES, INC., by and through its undersigned attorneys, 

hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket the Affidavit of Mailing 

evidencing that the Notice of Interim Rate Increase has been mailed to the customers of 

Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

Respectfully submitted this Sth day of 
December, 2011, by: 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & B E W Y ,  LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Telephone: (407) 830-6331 
Facsimile: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@rsbattornevs.com 

- 
MARTIN S. FRIEI)MAN 
For the Firm 



OF 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

COUNTY OF COOK 

Before me, the undersigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take 

acknowledgments, personally appeared Steve Lubertozzi, who, after being duly sworn on 

oath, did depose on oath and say that he is the Executive Director of Regulatory Accounting 

& Affairs of Utilities, Inc., the sole shareholder of Labrador Utilities, Inc., and that on 

November 23, 2011, he did send by regular U.S. Mail, a copy of the Notice Of Interim Rate 

Increase, attached hereto, to all customers of the utility. 

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT. 

Print Name: 
Print Title: Executive 

Accounting &Affairs 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 28th day of November, 2011, by Steven M. 
Lubertozzi, who is personally known to me. 

LESLIE A. STONE 
NOTARY PUBUC, STATE OF llllwMs 

.C 

Print dame: Leslie A. Stone 
NOTARY PUBLIC 
My Commission Expires: April 29,2015 

- , 



Notice of Interim Rate Increase 

Labrador Utilities, Inc. 
PSC Docket No.: 110264-WS 

Notice Issued On November 23,2011 

On November 22,2011, the Florida Public Service Commission approved interim water and 
wastewater rates for Labrador Utilities, Inc. The interim rates will be collected subject to refund, 
pending the Florida Public Service Commission's final decision regarding final rates. If a refund is 
ordered, it will include interest based upon the Commission determined factors. 

The current rates, the Utility's requested interim rates, and the Commission-approved 
interim rates are set forth in the rate schedule attached to this notice. 

The interim rates will be effective November 28,2011. 

Written comments regarding the Utility's senrice or the requested final rate increases may 
be sent to the Commission at  the following address: 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 3 2 399-085 0 

All comments should refer to Docket No. 110264-WS which is the docket number that has 
been assigned to this case. 

If you have any questions, please call the Utility's office at  (800) 272-1919. 

Labrador Utilities, Inc. 



WATER SERVICIF, 

Utilitv's 
Reauested 
Final Rates 

Residential Service 
Monthly 

Commission 
A D D ~ O V ~ ~  

Interim Rates 

Present Rates 

Base-Facility Charge - 

Utility's 
Reuuested 

Interim Rates 

I $9.16 I $10.87 $13.07 $10.49 

All meter sizes: 

Gallonage charge - 
per 1,OOO gallons 

$6.78 $8.05 

Present Rates 
General Service 

~ 

$9.67 I $7.77 

Utilitv' 8 
Reuuested 

Interim Rates 

I 

Utilitv's 
Reauested 
Final Rates 

I 
Commission 

A V D ~ O V ~ ~  
Interim Rates 

Bv Meter Size: 

518" x 314" 

3f4" 

1" 

1 112" 

2" 

3" 

4' 

6" 

Gallonage Charge 
(per 1 ,O00 gallons) 

Base Facility Charge 

$9.16 $10.87 $13.07 $10.49 

$13.75 $16.31 $19.62 $15.75 

$22.91 $27.17 $32.68 $26.24 

$45.8 1 $54.35 $65.35 $52.48 

$73.30 $86.96 $104.57 $83.97 

$146.6 1 $173.92 $209.15 $167.94 

$229.06 $27 1.73 $326.78 $262.39 

$458.14 $543.48 $653.58 $524.8 1 

$6.78 $8.05 $9.67 $7.77 

~~ ~~ ~~~ 

Gallonage per 1 ,OOO gallons $6.78 I 

Irrigation I Present Rates [ Utility's 

$8.05 $9.67 $7.77 

Reuuested 
Interim Rates Base facility charge 

Utility's 1 Commission 
Reauested Avvmved 

2" Meter I $73.30 I $86.96 I $104.57 I $83.97 



WASTEWATER SERVICE 

Present Rates Utility's Utility's 
Residential Service Reauested Reauested 

Monthly Jnterim Rates _ F i n a l s  

Base-Facility Charge - $22.38 $25.42 $27.59 

All meter sizes: 

gallons (Max 6,000 gallons) 
Gallonage charge - per 1,OOO $9.98 $1 1.33 $12.31 

commission 

Interim Rates 

$24.91 

ADDrOVed 

$1 1.1 1 

General Service 
Present Rates Utility's Commission 

Interim Rates Final Rates Interim Rates 

Utilitv's 
Requested Reauested ADDrOVed 

I I I I Base Facility Charge 

518" x 314" 

314" 

1 I' 

I I 

BY Meter Size: 

$22.38 $25.42 $27.59 $24.91 

$33.58 $38.12 $41.40 $37.36 

$55.96 $63.54 $69.00 $62.27 
~~ ~~~ ~ ~~ 

1 112" 

2" 

$111.91 $127.06 $137.99 $124.52 

$179.07 $203.3 1 $220.79 $199.24 

3" 

Gallonage Charge 
(per 1 ,OOO gallons) 

I $358.14 1 $406.62 1 $441.59 I $398.47 

$11.98 $13.60 $14.77 $13.13 

4" I $559.59 I $635.34 I $689.97 1 $622.62 

6" I $1,119.18 I $1,270.68 I $1,379.95 I $1,245.23 

SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGES 

The Utility is not requesting any changes to its service availability charges. Even though not 
requested to do so, the Commission may review and adjust service availability charges. 


